Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive (o create & safe educatianat eaviranment that establishes. a faundatior for alf students to becore creative, moral, and campassionate people.
We will provide: the resaurces neaded fa support aur educationat practices with an understanding of qur fiscal respansibilities ta the cammunity.

2024-2025 BOE Goals

@ Create a capital plan for facilities, complete with corrective action component to enhance the learning environment of the school
€ Continue to collaborate with community and staff to ensure the needs of the school are addressed

@ Support differentiated instruction by providing training, resources, collaboration, monitoring and recognition within the educational community
# Maintain fiscal accountability through transparent budget management and regular financial reviews for long-term sustainability

Diater May 44, 2025
Stant Time:  7:00 pim

Location: &echoal Libtary/Widual Maeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement
é. Comrﬁentsrfrom -thé B&bﬁc

3 ‘.‘—Cor}‘lmunications

4. Student/Other Celebrations

5

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of March 12, 2025

o

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

7. Reports

Chairperson’s Oral Report

Superintendent's Report: Grant Updates, Facilities Updates, Capital Plan Update
e Superintendent Addresses Rivereast Insert

Principal’'s Report: Professional Development Updates & Curriculum Updates
Financial Report

Liaison Reports & Updates: School Readiness, PTA, Town Meetings

moo =

8. Executive Session — For the Purposes of Legal Matter, Personnel Matter, Student Matter

9. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. ltem: Bathroom Project Update/Report
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
Iltem: Solar Project Update
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
Item: Surplus — Additional Expenditures
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
ltem: Audit Update
Action: Discussion
Item: Preschool Changes Update
Action: Discussion & Possible Action

m o o0

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
11. Other Action Items

12. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — June 11, 2025
s |tems for Next Meeting

13. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
https:/lus02web.zoom.us/|/87220610398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamo0ONOJVWKFOQT09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
March 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 6

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, March 12, 2025
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Eric Becker, Mike Beckwith, Gerard
Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Members Absent:

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Others: Amanda Beloin (virtual), Allison Bech (virtual), Ed Smith, Katie Dixon,
Kirstina Frazier, Everly Loteckza, Melissa Loteckza, Eric Loteckza,
Jennie Morrell (virtual), Anne Cremé (virtual), Jessica Stack, Buddy
Stack, Harry Lykotrafitis, Mr. and Mrs. Lykotrafitis

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening Statement
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public

Amanda Beloin — congratulated everyone involved with Invention Convention.

Ed Smith — would like to meet with Supt. Bruneau & Principal Parker regarding the
Science Bow! Program and introducing it to elementary levels. Gave an overview of the
program, run by Dept. of Energy. Is also president of the Connecticut Botanical Society.
Looking to incorporate a program with elementary, middle, and high school students for a
botanical research program, presented some ideas of what this might look like. CODE —
Coalition of Diversity and Equity — asked Shannon to present this to the BOE.

. Communications — None.

. Student Celebrations

Principal Parker spoke about the Invention Convention. Children start in September/October
to identify a problem and begin to invent a solution for this problem. All 4® grade students
participate, other students can participate as well. Mrs. Dixon supports all of the fourth grade
students. Mrs. Frazier supports Mrs. Dixon and any of the students not in 4™ grade. Students
presented to a panel of four judges - Gerry & Anne Cremé, Tess Grous, Robert Laser, and
Eric Loteczka. Two finalists, Buddy Stack and Wynston Greenhouse, will present at finals
held at UCONN in May. Seven honorable mentions were presented for various achievements.



AES BOE Meeting
March 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 6

Mrs. Dixon & Mrs. Frazier introduced the students who presented their inventions:

Harry Lykotrafitis (PreK) — Dribbling Course

Everly Loteckza — Yoga Suite (award for visually appealing board)

Buddy Stack (Finalist) — Mail Notification System

Wynston Greenhouse (Finalist) — Kid’s Ski Rest to attach to a regular adult rest on a ski lift

Proud of all inventors! Thanks to the staff and BOE for supporting this event. C. Willard
thanked the staff for all of their hard work, and noted that the amount of work that was done in
school was helpful for families.

Congratulated Everly, who won the school Spelling Bee last month, and represented the
school at the State Spelling Bee last weeckend, she did a great job!!

G. Cremé commented on the students’ presentations and said their ability to speak about what
they did and why was incredible. Highly recommended that BOE Members try to attend in the
future.

. Approval of Minutes

Minutes from February 12, 2025, Regular Board of Education Meeting

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from February 12, 2025, Regular Board
of Education Meeting seconded by G. Cremé. No further discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

Principal Parker would like to add a motion to allow the Principal and Superintendent to set a
date for Summer Cool Camp, will be added in as #9A, received a request to use the building in
the summer.

. Other Celebrations

Supt. Bruneau noted it is Board Appreciation Month and there is a small thank-you gift for all of
the Board members. Ran into a former Board member who recognized the importance of the
Board and benefits of the trainings and conferences available to Board members. “What you do
matters, and your training!!”

. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — Chairperson Greenhouse noted e-mail communications to
BOE members regarding upcoming Town meetings, The Budget presentation to BOF went
well. BOS set a Town meeting for tomorrow night to present solar to the Town at large,
which is in the gym at 7:00 p.m. Two separate meetings, solar meeting first, and then other
ordinances addressed at a second meeting. STIF account is in discussion and will be
addressed at the end of budget season. All other items are on other areas of the agenda.



AES BOE Meeting
March 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 6

B. Superintendent’s Report - Supt. Bruneau provided grant updates — no new grants pending.
Grappling with unknown regarding potential grants and things that could change at the state
and national level. No monies are coming out now. School Readiness and other funds set to
come in this fiscal year are available, we can draw down from allotted funds in e-grants, but
no new grants. Cannot move forward with the HVAC project as the grant for that is paused.
It is important going into the budget season that people understand extra funding that we
have had previously will not be available. For instance, no funds for summer programs. Did
receive some extra funding from School Readiness, with four preschool classrooms, that
grant allowed for the creation of an extra space on the playground so that we have enough
space for the children. Will also fund the expansion of the sensory room. Facilities: The door
to the music room is done, waiting for lights outside to be done, will also transfer lights in
old boys’ gym locker room to a light with a dimmer. Lights at top of stairs outside of office
with bulbs that need to be replaced, too high for us to replace, a contractor is needed to come
in and replace them. Sprinkler inspection, mechanical maintenance on boilers and hot water
heaters, and other regular repair maintenance. Supt. Bruneau answered questions from the
BOE regarding C. Ward and the changing of lights which was delayed due to weather, and
the state funds of $40M allocated in ECS. Supt. Bruneau shared how this system works,
including how funds are allocated and the rules around excess cost. Andover cannot expect to
receive any additional from the $40 million.

C. Principal’s Report — Principal Parker highlighted that there is a March Reading Challenge
for Read Across America month. Kicked off the first week with a spirit week. Partnered
with a company that will be offering Red Sox tickets for the Reading Challenge. High
participation level from children and families. Working with Bookworms, had to cancel
March visit due to weather, they will be coming in April. Teachers are looking forward to
this visit as they have gotten used to the program and are eager to delve deeper into the
program, PD day on March 21* will include training on Zones of Regulation (social
emotional curriculum) and an optional Book Club for teachers (had a lot of interest from
teachers), book focuses on relational problem solving to help children develop positive social
emotional skills. Also this day, Kirstina Frazier will be presenting Al tools for teachers to use
in the classroom helping students with Math. School Readiness update, as OEC changes and
evolves, will be moving from School Readiness Council to Local Governance Partnerships,
which allows for community partnerships with other surrounding communities, including
districts, childcare centers, home daycares, etc. These partnerships will be bigger than School
Readiness Councils, more incentive from state to build this transition. Will continue to be
NAYEC accredited, moved to NAEYC Accreditation Plus, Tier 3, which includes a higher
level of accountability, open to more surprise visits, adjust for yearly reports. C Greenhouse
question — when children register for PreK and Kindergarten, are they getting information for
COOL? Typically, this is in the welcome packet when we have this information available to
us from COOL. It is distributed to families when we get that information. Also out at
orientation in May. Currently have 60 for preschool next year, with about 5 from out of
town; about 20 for kindergarten. Some kindergarten waiver requests submitted, process will
remain the same for next year. Non-residents do not have a definite spot for PreK until May
to allow time for Andover families to register.



AES BOE Meeting
March 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 6

D. Financial Report — T. Smith reported on the financials as presented. No questions from the
BOE. C. Greenhouse has been in communication with the Town Treasurer regarding
statements of accounts held with the Town, we did not get these as agreed upon, hopefully
will have them for next month.

E. Liaison Reports
School Readiness — See Principal Parker’s report.

PTA — Several events coming up. Next Thursday, the Urban Air fundraiser — for those who
attend, a portion of sales will be donated to the school. Trivia Night is next Friday. Candle
fundraiser in April supporting a local business. Planning Talent Show coming up May 29th,
will be having try-outs, everyone should come or even participate! A ribbon-cutting for a
new playground will be held at the Evening of the Arts on May 22nd. Busy time, lots of great
support this year! Last meeting, sixteen attended with several new participants.

Town Meetings — Solar meeting tomorrow at 7:00 p.m. Next month’s BOE meeting will be
canceled as there is a Town Meeting scheduled that night. This is the budget meeting to
vote on the Budget on April 9, 2025, BOE members should attend that meeting.
Discussed the process for scheduling a different meeting after April 9, before the May
meeting. Due to scheduling conflicts, it was determined that BOE can schedule a special
meeting if needed. Do not need a motion to cancel, just need to give proper notice.

9. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Summer COOL Camp
Action: Discussion and Vote
Principal Parker read a request from the Andover COOL Program to use AES gym, music
room, cafeteria, new COOL room, and playground for summer camp at a cost of $720 for
toiletries and janitorial services. Camp will run June 23 — August 8, 2025.

S. Louden made a motion to allow the COOL Program to use the facilities as outlined in
their request for the dates requested for summer camp, seconded by G. Cremé.

6-0-1 (B. Lanzieri abstained)

B. Item: TK Elevator Contract
Action: Vote to approve contract
Supt. Bruneau reviewed the project, and the bids received. In the last meeting, BOE gave
approval to move forward with getting a quote, which is now presented to BOE members.
Soft modifications will be done because the elevator is structurally sound right now. The
quote from TK Elevator is $22,690, requiring half down with balance due on completion.
BOE has proposed to use capital money to cover this project, to facilitate this, a letter will
need to be sent by C. Greenhouse to the BOF with a request to have those funds used.




AES BOE Meeting
March 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 5 of 6

BOF budget presentation went well. Supt. Bruneau clarified the BOE funds that will be
available to cover these costs. C. Greenhouse noted circuit board is not being made anymore,
so it is important to make sure that we get it now and update it before we cannot get this
circuit board anymore. We do have someone who uses the elevator regularly

C Willard made a motion to move forward with the contract and quote from TK
Elevator to provide a new electronic control board and components to extend the life of
the elevator, and also to send a letter to the BOF to ask them to take money from BOE
Capital account to cover this cost, seconded by G. Cremé. No further discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

C. Bathroom Project Update
Action: Discussion
Supt. Bruneau noted Fuss & O’Neill received first check of $13K. Met with Fuss & O’Neill
over Zoom to go over materials and discuss what is best in these bathrooms and what will
suit our needs best. This is a remodel, and they have sent a diagram and will now offer
options of materials. Only physical difference will be the new proposed plan to remove the
mop sink in the girl’s bathroom. Will extend existing custodian’s closet to make space for
mop sinks. Mock-up in two weeks, will share this information with BOE as well as next
meeting date when that is set. C. Greenhouse noted once plans and material choices are
complete, then project will go out to bid and they will help us with this part of the process.

D. Solar Project Update
Action: Discussion

C. Greenhouse noted Town meeting tomorrow night, Ryan from Greenskies will be there,
Supt. Bruneau put together a timeline to share. A moderator will be chosen after start of
meeting, then Ryan and Supt. Bruneau will present and answer questions from Town and then
a vote will be taken. Supt. Bruneau noted informational materials are also on AES and Town
websites as well for those who want to review it in advance.

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items — None.

11. Executive Session: For the Purpose of Mid-Term Review of Board & Superintendent Goals
S. Louden made a motion to move into Executive Session at 8:19 p.m. for the purpose of the
Mid-Term Review of Board and Superintendent Goals, further move to invite Supt.
Bruneau to join the meeting, seconded by C. Willard. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Board exited Executive Session at 9:09 p.m.



AES BOE Meeting
March 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 6 of 6

12. Other Action Items — None.
13. Upcoming Meetings
e Town Meeting for Budget Vote — April 9, 2025

e Regular Board Meeting — May 14, 2025
e Items for Next Meeting — Updates on All Agenda Items.

14. Adjournment

C. Willard made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:10 p.m., seconded by S. Louden.
No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



ENROLLMENT REPORT

May 5, 2025
PreK 15 |15 |15 16 4 61
L Y et 2 2
Grade 1 10 11 2 21
Grade 2 11 13 2 248
Grade 3 18 18 2 36
Grade 4 27 s - T 27 B
Grade5 27 e 1 27
| Grade 6 21 | D I R L 21
—CﬁartelLM_ainet || I J— ] 1 2 __
- - Total 241 ]
2019-2020 School Year 2020-2021 School Year 2021-2022 School Year
August 194 August 177 August 193
September 194 September 176 September 193
October 196 October 175 October 193
November 198 November 179 November 193
December 203 December 179 December 191
January 201 January 180 January 192
February 204 February 181 February 194
March 205 March 183 March 192
April 205 April 184 April 193
May 205 May 184 May 193
June 205 June 183 June 193
2022-2023 School Year 2023-2024 School Year 2024-2025 School Year
August 200 August 206 August 240
September 201 September 206 September 240
October 198 October 206 October 240
November 198 November 207 November 242
December 198 December 214 December 242
January 197 January 213 January 241
February 198 February 217 February 242*
March 198 March 220 March 242
April 199 April 220 April 242
May 199 May 220 May 241
June 200 June 219 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall

*Updated, 5" grade student




99 78°8¥8"9¢ 00°0 97" 15602 00°008'0T ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
56 6v°19 00°0 TS8€T'T 00°002'T Sv9 31108 0000-0000-£29-200
96 T1°986"¢ 00°0 8" LLL'0L $6°$9L°vL ALIDI¥OIT 0000~0000-229-¢00
£01 A4 00°0 e’ 00°000'T §3I7ddNS S3ITANLS TYIX0S 0000-0000-¥T9-200
Ixs 89°666'T 0070 2808 007082°C $3I7ddNS IINIIOS 0000-0000-£19-200
L€ 0T°00¢°T AL 8y €T 00°050°2 S3INddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200
921 -6£ 95§ 00°0 6€7959'C 00°00T ' §311ddnS V13 0000-0000-T19-200
0zt -€1°€8%°8 90°788'8 £0°20T"¢y 00° 005 ‘€¥ S317ddNS TVYINID 0000-0000-0T9-¢00
9 08°978°T 00°0 0 €T 00°0%6'T TIAVIL 0000-0000-085-200
8 ¥8°T00°98 00'0 00°8¥€"L ¥8°6¥¢ ‘26 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
LT -86"L61"S 0T 287"y 19°2L6"6 £1°290'6 ONIGNIS B ONIININd 0000-0000-05S-200
147 00°THT'T 000 00°658 00°000°2 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
24! -82°589'¢ §0"LTL'TT £2°¢5T"6T 00°$8T" L2 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£S-200
T¢ 02 ¥81°58 0" 10V T9°6TS"¥8 8" 40T vL1 NOILV.IY¥OdSNVAL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 00°000"6b 00°0 00'0 000006 IONVNAINIVW B ¥IVdIY ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2£+-200
082 -L1°008 66 9¢" €L 8y 69°T0L LT1 00°267'99 SIDIAYIS IDONVNIINIVW % UIVdIY 0000-0000-0¢#-200
o¥ I 19'e 0070552 00°0 00005 ‘S FOIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¥-200
1131 -06°525"2 6v°897'1 Th"269°L 00°009'Z SIDIAYIS TWIINHOAL 0000-0000-05¢-200
¥s £8°2/8°€7 0L°TS Ly SL'8t 00700228 SIINYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0%€-200
8. 68°6.6 00°0 TT0vS ‘€ 00°02S‘¥ SIDINIS TYNOISSIH04d 0000-0000-0€€-200
8 68°ST6‘ Z€ 00°0 00°TEQ THT 68°9vT'vLT SOAS TYNOILYING TYNOISS3A04d 0000-0000-02¢-200
001 00°0 00°00F 00°008 00°007'T ' FOINYIS JALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
6 8¢ 900" €Y WLy 07518909 L' ¥59'569 S1I4IN38 TYINIA B TVOICIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 0070097 00°0 00°0 0070092 *dW0D INIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST L1N0ANG INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-02-200
4] (IR 37A0A1 00°0 0T'927'18 ST°696 ‘86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
8 6°8€L'6 00°0 £6°L25'9 1y'992's. NVIICIW § VDI 0000-0000-0¢Z-200
bl V6" THE '€ 00°0 90°869'6 00°0%0'€T JONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0T2Z-200
6T 10°672'¢ 00°0 £6°0LL 007000y EIARENN) 0000-0000-0€£T-200
8 99°950°TS 00°0 ¥E" L62°0v2 00" ¥S€ ‘167 JALLYILSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
9. AT 00°0 1020692 99°2L€'S2¢ SITUVIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
£6 08" L¢y 00°0 057 22L's 00°09T°9 T00HIS ¥3IWWNS (000-0000-60T-¢00
14! 007052 "¢ 00°0 00°0S8 00°00T"9 AYINDTHIND WVHLX3 0000~0000-80T-200
009 -08" 76T '6T 00°0 08°260°€2 00°0¥8°¢ SATYVIVS'Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
€6 076602 00°0 00°025°9¢ 07°619'82 SAUNLILSANS ¥3HOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
9 b€ 92461 00°0 b 262°09 89°€9668 SLNVLSISSY TYNOILINYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
¥6 LL"§SE"96 177906 9% VU687 V8TT €TSS ONL'T SITUVIVS , SYIHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % due|eg 0d Jagqundu3 QLA papuddx3  13bpng pardopy uoL1dLadsag PI 1unoddy
SoA :AILALIDY 0437 dLyS §2/0£/90 03 7/10/L0 :poLJad Iua.Lin)
SZ/0E/90 140 SY  S9A :sUn0ddY ded apn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy jo 3buey
1J0day aJn3Lpuadx3 woasn) AJewwns <707 WY 67:0T
T :oN 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO pJBOY JIAOPUY $207 ‘9 Aew



{8 65" T26" 1S 08°925'219 £5°805°/8T°€  6°950°SvE'Y {e30L (BULld

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 palabpng-uoN |euld

{8 65" TL6"LbS 08°8£5'219 £5°90S 8T 76°850'8¥E‘Y pe3abpng |euLd

8 65" TL6°L¥S 08'85'719 £5°906'8T'E  76°8S0°8VE'Y (B0L pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa336png-uoN pund

(8 65" 126" 1S 08°845'719 €5°805°L8T°C  16°950°8¥E "y pe1abpng pund

88 £6°90T'T 0070 10"l 00°058'8 §334 B sana 0000-0000-0T8-200

i -8.°18¢°9 99°718' T AN I 00"00L'€T VIG3N/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200

18 e 81°¢9¢ 00°0 00° 0S¥ $%008 SIIANLS TVIOS 0000-0000-+¥9-200

00T 0070 00°002'T 0070 00°007‘T $)008 HLVW 0000-0000-Z¥9-200

001 00°0 0v es 09°LLL 00°050°T $%008 Y13 0000~-0000-T¥9-200

ot 00"€6¢'T 00" 28T 00°0 00°055'T SYII0I¥d/SH008 0000-0000-0¥9-00

19 62799€"9 00°0 TL°088'6 00°92'91 135310 0000-0000-629-00

114 20" 06T 00°0 8665 00°0s¢ NII0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

pasn 4 due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA pepuadxa  abpng paidopy uoL1dL2s3a PI UNOIY

1J0d3yY 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woisn) AJewwns §707 W 6p:0T

7 0N dbed UoLIeINP3 JO pJeOg JBAOPUY 5207 ‘9 Aew



' ' 00°0 0s°2aL's 00°09T'9 *onp3 +d3ds - BuLioInLy [00YDS Jauung 0000-002T-60T-200
0 L JOOHIS HIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
00°0 00°052°S 00°0 007098 00"00T"9 0000 L043u0) 333(qo
00°0 00°052"¢ 00°0 00°058 00°00T°9 [B30L [0J3U0D
00°0 007052‘S 000 00°0%8 00°00T9 sqnd/6uLyeod 0000-000T-80T-200

AVINDININD WALX3 0000-0000-80T-200
00°0 -08° 26161 00°0 08°2€0'€2 00°0¥8'¢€ 0000 [043u0) 323{q0
00°0 -08° 761 6T 00°0 08"2€0°€2 00°0¥8'¢ [e30L |041U0D
00°0 -09°26T"6T 00°0 08°2€0'€¢ 00°0¥8"¢ *anp3 |eLaads vI *Isqns 0000-00Z1-901-200

SITYYIVS™SANS vI 0000-0000-90T-200
00°0 0v"660°2 00°0 00702592 0%°6198¢ 0000 L043u0) 322(q0
00°0 0%°660 000 00°025°92 061982 LB30L |0.J3U0)
09°09¢°2 -00" 08y 00°0 0070867 06602 NP3 *3dS JayeaL *Isqns 0000-00¢T-£0T-200

-09°09%‘2 07°65°2 00°0 00°0¢5 ‘12 00°085'9¢ *63y JaydeaL “3Isqns 0000-000T-€0T-¢00
SILNLILSANS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-€0T-00
00°0 b€'92L'62 00°0 b LET'09 89°€96'68 0000 (043u0) 13(q0
00°0 ¥E"92L°67 00°0 b L62'09 89°£96'68 [e101 1043000
00°0 ¥€"92L"67 00°0 bE'LE7'09 8979668 *aNp3 *9dS *3SSY UOLIINJISUI 0000-002T-Z0T~-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILINYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
00°0 LL'S5E'96 27906 S9% bUO8Z'Y8T'T €Y TSS9NLT 0000 [0J3u0d 323[q0
00°0 L1755€"96 2v"906'59¥ b2682'¥8T'T €Y TSS'9RLT (3oL |043u0D
00°0 69°LE€°T 19°Tv8'11 6" L2b* 19 §'909'¢6 SOLJB|ES Y33l |BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0¢2Z-T0T-200
00°0 06°8T18 T6°T6L YT Ly 6vT OF 82°092' ¢ Ase[es AueagLy 0000-02¢Z-T0T-200
00°0 -0T"¢5L'€ 00"+20°%7 01°62L°2¢ 007000 €S JaYdeaL yI3ads 8000-05T¢-T0T-¢00
00°0 2€76L5°¢ 16762 6b 197852 €T 0§°€19"98T Jayoeay 'p3 |eLoads 0000-002T-T0T-C00
00°0 96°9.€'v6 £€696 7S¢ 19°422°0T6 06°045 L5€°T S.Jaydesl 0000-000T-TOT-C00
SITYVIVS | SYIHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
SJBJSUBIL adue[eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA pepuddxs  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLJssq PI 1Unoddy
s9A :A3LALIDY 043Z dLXS §Z/0£/90 03 ¥2/10/L0 :poLJad IudJJn)
SZ/0E/90 30 SV SBA :S3Unoddy ded 3pn|duI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S1un0dy jo abuey
14009y 2Jn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeIAA §707 Wd 20371
T :ON 3bed UOLIBINPI JO pJeag JIAOPUY 5207 ‘0€ |Ladv



0000 L0J3u0d 323[qo

0070 6'8€L'6 0070 £6°£25'99 197992'5L
00°0 6°8€L'6 00°0 £6°275'99 19'992°SL |e10L [0J43u0D
00°0 7678626 00°0 £6°£25°99 19'992"S. 2JRILP3NW ¥ VII4 0000-000T-0¢Z-200
VDIAN § VOIS 0000-0000-02Z-200
00°0 ¥6'THE'€ 00°0 90°869'6 00°0¥0€T 0000 1042u0) 333[q0
0070 6 THE'E 00°0 90°869°6 00°0¥0‘€T 12101 {043U0D
00°0 6 TvE '€ 00°0 908696 00°0%0°€T *SuI 3441 dnouo 0000-000T-0T¢-¢00
IONVUNSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0TZ-200
00°0 10°622"€ 00°0 €601 00°000' 0000 [043u0) 393(q0
00°0 10°622'¢ 00°0 £6°0.L 00°000'¢ [B30L [0J3u0)
00°0 £0°622'€ 00°0 £670LL 00°000'y 3WLIJBAQ |BLPOISHD 0000-0T9Z-0€1-200
INILYIA0 0000-0000-0£T-200
0070 99°950'1S 00°0 v 167" 072 00" S ‘162 0000 [0J3u0) 33[qo
00°0 99°950°TS 00'0 b 162" 002 00" ¥S¢ ‘162 [BI0L [0J3u0)
0070 A TAR! 00°0 86°/58"¢€9 00°¥86°LL S9ILAJRS [eloueuld 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
00°0 69°8T7°2C 00°0 TE TST 90T 00°02€'82T 34815 ULWpy paL}idla) 0000-0T-TTT-200
00°0 §S"TIL'YT 00°0 Sy°882°0. 00°000'S8 UETIENUTWED S 0000-02€Z-TTT-200
JALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
00°0 W SLp 8L 0070 10206942 99 /L€"SZE 0000 [0J3u0d 123[q0
00°0 WrSLy'8L 00°0 22206942 99" LL8'SLE [B30L |043U0)
00°0 [T'SLL'EY 00°0 £h€82'H0T 0985 8¥T SaLJe|eS [eLpolsn) 0000-079¢-0TT-200
00°0 £6°950'9 00°0 £9°622'¢€ 95°182"6€ S3LJE|BS ULWPY P3L}LIJROUON 0000-0T+Z-0TT-200
0070 05°908"¢ 0070 STl LT GL" 065 €€ Je[es 911440 JuapudIuLIAANS PaLJLIIAIUON 0000-0ZEZ-0TT-200
00°0 AR AN 00°0 88" ¥0b ‘€S 00°9¢v'0L ISIIN 0000-0£TZ-0TT-200
00°0 207908"S 0070 £0'vhL' L2 §L1055' €€ SLJ|S ULUpY PadS paL}LIJdIuoN 0000-00¢1-0TT-200
SITYVIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0T1-200
00°0 05" L€y 00°0 05 22L'S 000979 0000 (04307 333[q0
0070 05 L¢y 00°0 05 zaL's 00°09T'9 |eloL [043U0D
SJajsue.L ue|eg 0d Jagunoul QLA papuadx3  1abpna paidopy uoL3dLJIs3q PI UN0IIY
3409y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 wo3sn) [LeIdQ §707 W 10:7
7 :ON 9bed UOLIBINP JO PJBOY JIAOPUY 6207 ‘06 |LJdv



00°0 68°695" L€ 00°0 00°T8S 9T 68" 9T vL1 0000 (043u0d 333[q0
00°0 68°595" L€ 000 00785 9€T 68°9¥T ' $LT {e30L {043u0D
00°0 00°007 00°0 000 00°002 pJeog - SIAS |BUOLSS04d 0000-0TEZ-02E-200
000 00°¥95°6 00°0 00°929'LT 00°06T"L2 sILAIRS Adeuayl [dLsAld 0000-0£T¢-0¢¢-200
00°0 00°69%°S 000 00°Sz2'¢y 00°769°8% S3JLAI3S |BUOLIRANID0 0000-09T2-02€-200
00°0 68°7€2'T 00°0 00°0€8°v¥ 697290 9% saaLAJaS [BILBojoydAsd 0000-0¥TZ-02€-200
00°0 00700T'T¢ 00°0 00"0060€ 00700028 pIds - SIAS P3 [BUOLSSDH0.d 0000-002T-02€-200
SIAS TYNOILYINA3 TWNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200
00°0 000 00" 00% 00°008 00°002'T 0000 L043u0) 33[q0
00°0 00°0 00°00% 00°008 00°002°T [30L |043U0D
00°0 000 00°00% 00°008 00°002'T }43[) pJeod 0000-0TEZ-0TE-00
IDIAYIS IAILVYLSINIWAY 0000-0000-0T€-200
00°0 8¢ 500 €y WL LY 12°518'%09 Lr'$59'969 0000 [043u0> 333[q0
00°0 8 400" €Y vl LY 12518909 Ly 59°569 [B20L [0J3U0D
00°0 8€ 100" €Y €Ly 12°628"%09 Lh'$59°569 51Ljoudd 0000-000T-08¢-200
SLI43N3E TVINIA B TVIIGINW 0000-0000-08¢-¢00
00°0 00°009'¢ 000 000 0070097 0000 L043u0d 333(q0
000 00°009°2 00°0 00'0 00°009°¢ |e30L |0J3U0D)
000 000092 000 00°0 007009'¢ uoL3esUaduo) JuduAo| duaun 0000-0001-092-200
“dW0D INIFWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-092-200
00°0 00°000°ST 000 000 00°000'ST 0000 L042u0) 322[q0
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST [I0L |043U0D
00°0 00°000°ST 000 00°0 00°000'ST 1U3lRJ L33y 0000-000T-0%2-200
1N0ANE INIWTYILTY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
0070 0" el LT 0070 01°922'18 S1°696'86 0000 [0J2u0) 333(g0
00°0 0"epL'LT 000 01°922'18 61°696 86 |e301 [043U0D
00°0 IR 740A8 000 01°922'18 §1°696'86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£¢-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
SJ3JSuBL ddue|eg 0d Jaqundul LA papuadx3  19bpng paidopy uoL1d (43530 PI JunOIY
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) |LeIBG 707 Wd [0:7T

£ 0N afied

uoLiednp3 o pJeog Jaaopuy

G207 ‘0 |Ludy



00°0 00664 00°0 00" £62 00°260'T juawdLnb3 JuLew B Jleddy 2292-0192-0§4-200
00°0 -1§'291'99 9 LT1°0¢ €0"050'TS 00°000'ST JVAH suoLyesado bulp(ing W B ¥ T79Z-0T9Z-0£¥-200
00°0 -00'42L'S 00°0 00°427'L 00°008'T suoLieJado bulp|ing - JULBW ¥ J1eday 0000-0T9Z-0£b-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T JUBUDIULEN B JLeddY SIILAJIBS Y3 |EBH 0000-0¢TZ-0Ev-200
SIDIAYIS JDNYNILNIVW B ¥IVdTY 0000-0000-0£-200

-9 28 ANAL N 000552 00°0 00005 ‘S 0000 1043u0) 323(q0

-98° 2€¢ ANACN 0070857 00'0 00005 ‘S [BJ0L [043U0D
00°0 00°000'T 0070 00°0 00°000°'T spunoJs - JAS buLuea|d ¥297-0£9Z-02v-200
-89 €€ AWALN 00°085‘? 00°0 00°00‘¥ butuea)d f3L|Loed $292-0T92-029-200
IS ONINVIT) 0000-0000-029-200

00°0 -06°625°7 67" 89p°7 T9°159°L 00'009'Z 0000 (042u0d 333(qo

00°0 -06°525°C 67'99%'C Tp°289'2 00°009'L {eiol |0J3u0)
00°0 -06"25'? 678947 950, 00°000", [BUUOS.3d - JAS |BILULIDL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00°0 0070 00°0 00°009 007009 (sdredad) S?ILAIBS [BILUYIR] DLSMA #000-000T-0S€-200
SIDIAYIS TWDINHDAL 0000-0000-05£-200

00'0 £8'218'¢1 0L'T¢ Ly SLT'8t 00700228 0000 (0430 333(q0

00°0 £€8°2/8'¢T 0TS Ly sLe'8t 00700228 [B30L [0J1U0)
00°0 00" 00002 00'0 00°0 00" 00002 wedb04d Youni - JAS Joud J3ylo 0000-00TE-0FE-200
00°0 81°6¢ 00°0 19 thh'S 00°00S"S S9ILAJS |BUOLSSDY0Id ABOOUYIAL uLupy 0000-08SZ-0%E-200
00°0 00°005°¢ 00°0 00°0 007005 € [QUU0SJ3d - SIAS [BUOLSS9J0Ud 0000-0£SZ-0¥E-200
00°0 69°060"¢ 0/°19 99 /S 00" 007 € [BISLd - JAS JOdd JIYI0 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-200
00°0 007000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T [edLouLId - JAS JoJd 310 0000-0T¥Z-0p€-200
00°0 00'000°T 00°0 000 00°000'T NS J0Jd J4BYI0 - Ju3puIIULIANS 0000-02£2-0¥€-200
00°¢€8 -00°TH.‘6 000 00'€L8'T2 00°000'2T pJeog - JAS |BUOLSS®]0Jd JBYI0 0000-0T€Z-0v€-200
-00°2€8 00°896 00°0 00°0 000081 ueLdLshuyd {00Yds 0000-0€TZ-0vE-200
00°0 00°000't 00°0 00°0 00°000'% SOAS [BUOLSS3404d J3Y30 pads 0000-002T-0F¢-200
SIITAYIS TYNOISSIA0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0v€-200

00°0 687646 000 TT0vS'€ 00°025'% 0000 [0J3u0d 323[q0

000 68766 00°0 TI'0bS'¢ 00°02S'y [e10L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 buLutedy 4ye1s salii|Loed £292-€T¢T-0€€-200
00'0 68°6/¢ 00°0 TI'0pS '€ 00°026'¢ PaLL1I43) UON - Burured) Jyeis 0000-£T2Z-0£€-700
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-200
SJaJSuRJL 9aue|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papuadxa  3abpng paidopy uoL3dL4Is9q PI unoddy
14003y dJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) | LeIda §207 Wd £0:71

p ‘0N 3bed

UOLIBINPI JO pJeOg JBAOPUY

S207 “0¢ [Ldv



i . 0'0 00°658 00"005'T SIAS [3UU0SJ3d - BuLSL1I3ADY 0000-0£52-0¥S-200
Wm.w WW.MNM mo.o 00°0 00" 005 buLsLIaapy 0000-02£2-075-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-075-200
00°0 -97°¢89'¢ 19°968'TT T9°£26'8T 00°$8T" 22 0000 [043u0) 333(q0
. -82°689'¢ 19°968'T1 19°€6'8T 00°S81'22 [e30L |0J3u0d
-MW.WM@ Mo.wmq_v wnt'y 05661 00°520°0T 539} B SasuaIL ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
00'0 98°9.'T 0L°€55'¢ W L's 00°099'8 (urid B abeisod) UOLIEILUNUMOD ULWPY 0000-0T#Z-0£5-200
69°¥£9 YA A1 709"y 69°9vS ‘41 00°00'2 s394 B sasuadL| ABoouydal |euoLIdNIISUI 0000-0£22-0£5-200
00°0 00° 052 00°0 00'0 00° 052 aJem1Jos AuedqLl 0000-0222-0€5-200
SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
00°0 07'¥8T"S8 0" 1OV ‘¥ T9°6TS'+8 99" 90T '$LT 0000 L043u0) 33[qo
00°0 07'#8T'<8 0°10'Y T9°6T5'48 $9°P0T ' #LT [PI0L [043U0D
00°0 07" 0LT'82 00°0 $9°986', AN uot3e3Jodsues pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
00'0 08°€10" LS b0' 107" ¥ 9/"0£5'9. 09" 56 LET uoLIe.JodsueaL 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOTLVYLYOdSNVYL LN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
00'0 00°000" 67 00°0 00°0 00°000'67 0000 (0430 333[q0
00°0 00°000' 67 00°0 00°0 00°000" 69 (e30L |0J3U0D
00'0 00°000"6¢ 00'0 00°0 00°000°6€ 9ueUIULEA B JLeday ABoouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-2€¥-200
00°0 00°000'0T 00°0 00°0 00700007 dlulen B Jiedoy ABojouydaL |euoL1dnJISUT 0000-0£22-2£4-200
JONVNILNIVW B YIVdI¥ ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2€¥-200
89" 2¢¢ -19°2£8'96 S 6bL €S 0T'80£'60T 00°262'99 0000 L0J3u0d 323[qo
98" 7¢¢ -19°7£9°9 SA7AS 07°80£ 60T 00°262'99 [BIOL |0J3U0D
00'0 BTSSP 2 00°0 18" 94§ 00°000'¢ 92URUIIULEW JududLnbl - Bad youm 2292-00T§-05-200
-00"00S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00"005 saiedaJ uoLyedodsue.] 0000-00£2-0£4-200
67" 756'T -00°$95 ‘ST 00°06'6 67" 6v6 4T 00°002'2 Kya4eS - JuLeN B JLedoy 0000-0£92-0£¥-200
-00°000'T -00"02L 000 00°02L 00°000'T A11L4n3S - ulew B Jleddy 0000-0992-0£-200
-16°8%2 -18° 1661 89°98°8 82°799'y 00°005"S Spunoud - 3JUBURIULEW B JLBd3Y ¥292-0€92-0¢7-200
-86°60¢ 69 £6¢ 00°0 £2°006 00°005'T juaudLnba Joopano jo JLeday 2292-0592-057-200
00'0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T "SIAS BuLues|>-A3L|Loed §292-0292-057-200
00'0 §LH9T'9 00°5#9 $2°069‘S 00'005'2T JOLJDIUT - DDURUDIULEW AIL| LIRS £292-0792-0£7-200
88" 7¢¢ 97" 611 G6'€9T'T 60'88%‘9 00°002', butuea(d sdo A3L|Loed §292-0192-0¢%-200
00°0 -9 TEH'TT 9¢"9tb'¢ 07" ST L1 00°002'6 9OUBUIILLEW JOLJIUT - SO BuLp|Lng £292-0T92-0£7-200
SJ9JSURSL 9Jue| g 0d J3qundu3 @l papusdxa  3abpng paadopy uoL1dLJasag PI 3uUnodY
140d3y d.n3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeIAA 6707 Nd 20:71
¢ :oN abed uoLyedNp3 JO pJeog Jaropuy 6207 ‘0§ [Ludy



00°0 -05"667 00°0 0S'6vT'T 00099 saLjddns y1|esH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 SIAS HJOM [BLI0S - SaL|ddns 0000-0T12-0T9-200
00°0 weu't 00°0 8L TLE'T 00°009°¢ 'p3*ds-saL|ddns |euoLIINIISUI 0000-002T-0T9-200
00°0 -hTvLS 00°0 PTvLS 00°0 saL|ddns |00ydS3.4d 6100-000T-0T9-200
0070 60" ¥SY 00°0 16" %y 00°00§ sat|ddns JJv £000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 £€"¥6 00°0 £9'507 00°00¢ saL|ddns JLSNW ¥000-000T-0T9-200
00'0 -26"60T 0070 26'60v 00"00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 -¥8° €1 00°0 y8" €2 00002 saL|ddns aBenbuet p|Jom 2000-00017-079-200
00°0 68°65¢'T 00°0 ST'vH6't 00°00€"9 saL ddns |euoLINIISUT 0000-000T-0T9-200
$317ddNS Tv¥IND 0000-0000-079-200

00°0 08°978'T 00°0 07" ¢l 00°0v6'T 0000 L043u0) 333(g0

00°0 08°918°T 00°0 0z ¢et 00°0¥6'T [ejoL {0J3u0)
00°0 0¢"90% 00°0 08°¢6 007005 [aAe.) - sdo bulp|Lng 0000-0T9¢-085-200
00°0 00°0s¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ abed| LW - S8ILAIRS [BISLS 0000-0T5¢-085-200
000 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3LILALIIY JUBPMS-|dABIL 0000-06+2-085-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ [9ARJL ULUpY 0000-0T¥Z-085-200
00°0 00°08¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ |3ARJY - JUBpUIULIAANS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00°0¥T 00°0 00°0 00° 09T abea| Lw - BululesL Jye3s 0000-£T22-085-200
00°0 09°0L2 00°0 0762 00"00¢ "pads/|3RaL JJeIS 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVAL 0000-0000-085-200

00°0 ¥8°100' S8 00°0 00°8vE", ¥8"6v' 26 0000 L0J3u0) 333(qo

0070 87008 000 00°8¥€‘, 86726 {B10L {0J3UOD
00°0 ¥8"6¥E ‘1L 000 00°0 v86vE‘vL ‘p3 |eLdads /uauede|ding 0000-002T-095-200
00°0 00725901 000 00°8Y€°L 0000081 SLooyds 1auben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

00°0 -85"L6T"S 01" 28"y 19°1L6%6 £1°290'6 0000 (0J2u0d 323[q0

00°0 -89°L61'S 01" 282"y 19°2L6'6 €1°290'6 {BI0L [043U0D
-10°L11 96°78€'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T buLpuLg/BuLiuLid 0000-0T¥Z-055-200
0°.11 -95°085'9 0T°287‘% 19°1L6°6 €1°295"L buliulid - yoaL paje|ay "suI 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIGNI B ONILNIYd 0000-0000-055-200

000 00 THT'T 00°0 00°658 0070002 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

00°0 00" THT'T 00°0 0068 00°000°2 (B30L [042u0)
SJajsued] 3due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  136png paidopy uo11d1J2s3q PI 1UN0JIY
1Jod3y aJnitpuadxd wolsnd [LeIea §707 Nd 20171
g :0N 8bed UOLIBONPI JO PO JIAOPUY €207 ‘0§ |Lidv



U3 DS -saL|ddns

0000-000T-£T9-200

00°0 89°666'T 00°0 267052 000522

$3117ddNS JINIIDS 0000-0000-£€19-200

00°0 0T" 00T w19 8" 26T 000502 0000 [042u0) 133[q0

00'0 07" 00€'T W19 8" 26T 00°050'2 [230L {043U0)
00°0 0T"00€‘T ' 119 8" 7€T 00°050'? yen-sat ddns £000-000T-219-200
§3I7ddNS H1VW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 -6 98¢ 00'0 6£°959°7 00°00T'2 0000 [043u0) 223[q0

00°0 -6¢95S 00°0 6€°959°7 00°00T'2 [e30L |0J3U0)
00°0 -6€ 955 00°0 6€'959'7 00°00T'2 13 saL|ddns T000-000T-T19-200
$317ddNS ¥13 0000-0000-TT9-200

00°0 -1 150'6 £9°€T0"0T 9" E¥S' T 00"005 '€V 0000 [043u0) 323[q0

00°0 -12°150'6 €7 €T0°0T 9" EHS ‘0 00" 005" £p (B30L |0J3U0D
00°0 50" 65V 00°0 $6°09 00" 005 saL|ddns 32LAJBS pood 0000-00T£-0T9-200
7" 9% -00°TT9 00°0 T9°159'C 00°000'¢ K1a4es - sai|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
-108¢ 00°0 00°0 8.°196 00°000'T ALndss - sat|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
68851 06°8ST 00°0 $6°666 00°000'T spunoJs - sai|ddns ¥292-0£92-019-200
-40° 291 -6.°629'T1 TL°159'8 ¥0° 5266 00°005'S JoLJ3IUI - satjddns A3L|Loed £292-0292-079-200
00°0 AT 00°0 8" vl 'vT 00°000'8 saL|ddns buLueajd A3L|Loed $292-0192-079-200
00°0 787669‘7 00°0 87°00¢ 00°000'¢ saL|ddns JVAH S3LlL|Loed 1292-0192-079-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00002 S3DLAIRS |auL0sJad - sal|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°0 00'000'T 00°0 00°0 00'000'T S3ILAJBS [BISLd - saL|ddns 0000-0TSZ-0T9-200
-20°¢ 86" 67 00°0 00°0 00'00S saL1(ALI0R 3pedb y3g - saL|ddns 9200-06¥Z-0T9-200
20°S -61°687 00°0 T2 ¥6¢ 00°00T S3LILALIDY Juapnis-saL|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
00°0 -2"96 wut't 0°922'T 00°00€'7 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-079-200
00°0 00" 005 00'0 00°0 00" 005 saL|ddns - 31440 JuapudIULIAANS 0000-02£2-0T9-200
00°0 ¥8" €99 00°50T 9T'T6 00°058 sat|ddns 309 0000-0T£2-079-200
00°0 00° 202 00°96 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns butlsaL 0000-0422-0T9-200
00°0 60" €Y 00°0 16°9L8 00°000'T saL{ddns ABojouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00002 saL(ddns AJedqL 0000-0222-0T9-200
00°0 TTL6 00°0 6L°82S 00°005'T BuLuiedl 4Jeas - saijddns 0000-£122-079-200
00'0 -6 00°0 b ve 00057 sai|ddns AdeJayi uoLyednddo 0000-09T2-019-200
00'0 -0L"SHT 00'0 02" 96¢ 00°052 saL|ddns ydaads 0000-0ST2-0T9-200
00°0 L0°487'T 00°0 £6°ST 00°00S'T Abo|oydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¥TZ-0T9-200
SJajsued] Jue| g 0d Jaqundul QLA popuddx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLJdsaq pI un0JdY
1J0d9y dJn3Lpuadx3 woisnd |LBISG §707 Wd £0:7T
| 0N dbed UoL1eINp3 JO pJeEOg JBAOpUY €207 ‘0F [Lady



0000 [043U0d 333[q0

00°0 62°59¢€°9 00°0 TL°088'6 0079291

00°0 60°59E'9 00°0 12°088'6 00°9v2'91 (301 |0JIU0D
00°0 62°59¢"9 00°0 20886 00°9¥2°91 [3s3Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
13s31a 0000-0000-629-200

00°0 20°06T 00°0 8665 00°05¢ 0000 (043u0d 333[q0

00°0 20" 06T 000 8665 00°05¢ {2301 {0J3U0D
00°0 20" 061 00°0 8665 00°0s¢ Spuno.J9 0000-0£92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-¢00

00°0 18" LT0°8€ 00'0 €1°78L°69 00°008"20T 0000 [043u0d 323[q0

00°0 18°[T0°8¢ 00°0 £1°78.'69 00°008* 0T LE30L [0J3U0)
00°0 18°1T0°8¢ 00°0 £1°78.'69 00°008°£01 110 Buryesy 0000-0T92-+29-200
ONILY3H/TI0 0000-0000-+29-200

00°0 6v°T9 00°0 T68€T'T 00°002'T 0000 [043u0) 123(g0

00°0 6¥°T9 00'0 T6°8€T'T 00°00Z'T [BI0L [04IU0D
00°0 6v°T9 00°0 TE8ET'T 00°00Z'T auedoud 0000-0T92-£29-200
S¥9 310109 0000-0000-£29-200

00°0 bS 9T TT 167611 b'205'€9 $6°59L'vL 0000 [043u0d 323[q0

00°0 bSU9ET'TT 16°611 " L05°€9 56°59L YL [B30L |042U0D
00°0 bS"9ET'TT L6°6TT " 105°€9 §6°99LpL STRIWRb | 0000-0T92-229-200
ALIDIYDATE 0000-0000-229-200

00°0 pANs3 00°0 ANATIN 00°000°T 0000 L043u0d 333[qo

00°0 aANas 00°0 ee0's 00°000'T |B30L |[043U0D
00°0 AN 00°0 ANSIN 00°000'T saL|ddns saLpms [BLI0S 0000-000T-¥19-200
§3I1ddnS S3ITANLS TVI0S 0000-0000-¥19-200

00°0 89°666'T 00°0 2e°08L 00°05L'? 0000 [043u0) 323{q0

00°0 89°666'T 00°0 €708, 00°08L'2 [e30L {0JIu0)
SJajsued adue|eg 0d Jaqunoul LA papuadxa  19bpng paadopy uoL1dLJds3q PI 2unoddY
1J0doy a.n3ipuadx3 wolsn) |LeIaq §707 Wd 20:71
g ‘0N dbed uoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy 6207 ‘0f LLddy



00°0 00" 08T 000 00°0 00°05T SILAJRS YI|BH - S3Nd 0000-0£T¢-018-200
334 § S3na 0000-0000-0T8-200
00°0 -8L'18%'9 99°218°Z1 1°69¢°. 00°002"€T 0000 [0J3u0) 323[q0
00°0 -8L'18%'9 99°718'T1 n69¢°L 00°002'€T [BI0L |0JIU0)
00°0 05°79L 000 05" LEY 00"002'T saL|ddns ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
00°0 00°080°T 00°0 00°026°T 00°000°¢ JUAWSSASSY JuapnIs - saLiddng yaL 0000-0¥22-059-200
0070 -82°116'8 8TVLI'TT 00°0 0070022 juawdinb3 | |ews-ue|d AbojouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 000 8¢°9€9'1 9°196 v 007009'9 p3 [eL23ds - saijddns YL 0000-0021-059-200
00°0 00" 00Z 00°0 00°0 00002 abenbue p|.om-Abo| ouyaL 2000-000T-059-200
000 00°0S¥ 00°0 0005 00°00¢ LeuoL3dnsuI - saL|ddns yaaL 0000-000T-059-200
YIQIN/¥ILNdNOD 0000-0000-059-¢00
00°0 00" 0% 000 00°0 00" 05 0000 [043u0) 33[q0
00°0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00'0 00° 05 [E301 [0.3U0D
000 00°0St 000 00°0 00" 05y $)009 S3LPNIS [BLIOS 0000-000T-4¥9-200
%009 S3ITANLS TWIDOS 0000-0000-7¥9-200
00°0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 007007'T 0000 [043u0) 133[q0
00°0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002‘T (2201 {0J3u0D
00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002‘T YIEW-5)008 L000-000T~¢¥9-200
$H009 HiVW 0000-0000-¢#9-200
00°0 0v" 2Lt 00°0 09°LLL 007050°T 0000 [042u0d 333[qo
00°0 0v' 2Lt 00°0 09°LLL 007050°T (3oL |0J3U0D
00'0 0V 2Lt 00°0 09" LLL 00°050°T V13-5x008 T000-000T-T¥9-200
$I008 V13 0000~-0000-T¥9-200
00°0 00°08S‘T 00°0 000 00708S°T 0000 [043u0) 39{q0
00'0 00°055°T 000 000 00708S'T {BI0L |0J3UOD
00"0 00°00Z 00°0 00'0 00700, S|eaLpoLiad/syoog AsedqLy 0000-0¢zZ-0¥9-200
00'0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°002 s|eatpoLiad B syooq pads 0000-00ZT-099-200
00°0 00°0ST 000 00°0 00°05T S[edLpoLiad B $%00q ILSNN #000-000T-0#9-00
00°0 00°008 000 00°0 00°00S $j00g Ix9L 0000-000T-0#9-200
ST¥DIQ0IY¥3d/S%008 0000-0000-0¥9-200
SJaJsued 3oue|eg 0d J3qundul LA papuadx3  1abpng peadopy uoL1dLads3a PI Junodoy
1J0d3¥ aJnyLpuadx3 woisn) |Leaq $z07 Wd 1071
6 :ON dbed UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOF JIAOPUY 6202 '0f |Ladv



[B30L [Butd

00°0 65" £2€ 995 £9°€%0°L19 99°/89°S9T'E  267850°8YE'
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN |euld
00°0 69" L2 €95 £9°€40' 119 99°/89'S9T'E  76°850°8¥E'Y pa3abpng |euld
00°0 65" £28'595 £9'€v0°L19 99°/89°S9T'¢  76°850°8¥E"Y (BJ0L pund
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 po12bpng-UoN pund
00°0 65" £2€"595 £9°¢%0°L19 99°/89'S9T°¢  76°8S0'8¥E"Y pe3abpng puny
00°0 £6°S0T°T 00°0 L0°hL'L 00°058'8 0000 L043u0> 323(00
00°0 £6°S0T°T 00°0 £0°thL'L 00°058'8 [e30L [0J1u0)
00°0 -99°y2¢ 00°0 99"y¢8 00°005 suotye.ado butpying - s34 0000-0T9¢-0T8-200
00°0 L8t 00°0 ELTLL 00°008 S3ILAJRS |BISL] - S9Nd 0000-0TSZ-0T8-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 1Y - SBLUALLY Juapms - 5394 5000-06¥2-0T8-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T JLSNW - S3LILALLIY JU3pMS - 5394 ¥000-06¥2-018-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0%6 00°056 S9LIALLY uapnis - 5394 0000-06¥2-018-200
00°0 00°05. 00°0 00°0 00°08. sead/sang |edidtulid 0000-01¢-0T8-200
00°0 A4t 00°0 89°26/'1 00°0§T'2 §334/53Nq JUapUB3ULIAANS 0000-0z€Z-0T8-00
00°0 0070 00°0 00°002'¢ 00°002 ‘€ $994/s3nq 308 0000-0T€2-0T8-200
00°0 00°0sT 00°0 00°0 00°0sT 5394/53Nq AJRJGLT 0000-0z2z-0T8-200
S4ajsuedL 9Iue|eg 0d Jaqundui QLA papusdx3  13bpng paidopy uoLadLIdsaq PI Unoddy
3J0day aun3tpuadx3 wolsn) [Le3aq §207 Wd L0171
0T :ON dbed UOLIEINP3 JO PJBOG JIAOPUY G207 ‘0¢ | Lidy



| abed

uoIsiAsY 0] 103lqng wiau|

0€'989°62Y

05°08S'V1S 02 veES'v8 awoou| 19N
00°'59'SYS 00°6¥609% 00'969'%8 o awoou Jayio 19N
00°SY9'StS 00°6¥6°09 009698 awoduj JeYiQ [eI0L
00°'59'SYS 00°6¥6°09% 00'969°%8 saoinog Bujoueuld 18410 [EI0L
00°'S9'SYS 00676097 . 00'969'%8 uj ssejsues)
sa21nog Buidsueury 190
awoou| 8Y10
asuadxg/ewoou] JBYI0
0SbeL 1E 0L'292'L€- 0Z'8E awoau] AfeuIpIO 19N
00°022'LE 0002'1E 000 ) esuadx3 [ejoL
000£2°1€ 00021 000 saunypuadxg [eyoL
oooLZle 00°022° 1€ 000 o skepno jended
sainyjipuadx3y
asuadxg
0S'SPL gL 0Z'8E ! awoauj [e10L
05°SPL 0E'L 028l senuanay [e10L
0S'srl o 082 0¢'8sEl wm——_r—hﬂm JUBWISIAU|
sonuanay
awoou|
asuadx3z/awosu] AreulpiQ
qviolL T pung jeude) s3v anI9say ‘Aoidw| jooyods

6202 [dy ybnouy ¥2oz Ainpe siseg |en1ooy

sse|) Aq Auanoy

§¢/90/S0

pung aa19say |eyde) - JaAopuy JO Uumo] WY 8LiLL



M&I'Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL:

HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ
(845) 440-2840

00 008670M NM 017

ACCOUNT TYPE

MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST

ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
000000 5 850110934 04/01/25 - 04/30/25
AES EXPANSION FUND BEGINNING BALANC: $8,77:).50)3
e DEEPOSITS &KCR:DEBITS o0
ANDOVER CT 062321557 e GUECHAGT '
INTEREST 0.72
LESS SERVICE CHARGES 0.00
ENDING BALANCE $8.772.26
ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
03/31/2025 -  04/30/2025 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $2.88
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER | WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS (-) BALANCE
04/01/2025 | BEGINNING BALANCE $8,771.54
04/30/2025 |INTEREST PAYMENT $0.72 8,772.26
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
TREASURY MANAGEMENT ("TM") CUSTOMERS - WE HAVE REVISED OUR STANDARD MASTER
TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT (“TM AGREEMENT") AND PRODUCT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS BOOKLET ("BOOKLET"). EFFECTIVE MAY 152025, YOUR USE OF TM SERVICES
WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE REVISED BOOKLET AND BY THE TM AGREEMENT SIGNED BY YOUR
ORGANIZATION AS AMENDED BY THE REVISED TM AGREEMENT. TO REVIEW ADDITIONAL
DETAILS, A SUMMARY OF CHANGES, AND THE REVISED BOOKLET AND TM AGREEMENT, VISIT
MTB.COM/TMTERMS. THE ABOVE MESSAGE DOES NOT APPLY TO CUSTOMERS WHOSE TM SERVICES
ARE GOVERNED BY NEGOTIATED AGREEMENTS OR TM AGREEMENTS DATED PRIOR TO 2012.
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103



HOW TQ BALANCE YOUR M&T BANK ACCOUNT _]

“TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT WITH THIS STATEMENT COMPLETE STEPS 4,2, & 3.

—

STER 1 | Place a checkmark { ¢ ) beside each item listed on this statement which has a corresponding entry in
youfs register.
Alsa place a checkmark next to the ilem in your register.

STEP 2 | Add o your register,
(&) Any deposits and other credits shown on this statement which you have not already entered,
(b Any interest this statement shows credited to your account

STEF 3 | Subtract from your register;
(@) Any chacks or other withdrawals shown on this statement which you did not enter into your reqister.
{0y Any automatic loan payments or ATM or other electronic debits shown on this statement which you
have not already sublracled,
{£) Any service charges shown an this statement which you have not already subtracted.

{ TO DETERMINE THE CURRENT BALANGE IN YOUR ACCOUNT: j
STEF 4 | List any outstanding checks or debits written in your regisler, but nat yet appearing on your staterent.
OUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS CUTSTANDING CHECKS AMD OTHER DEBITS
NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
1 E 13 $
2 14
! 15
4 15
% 17
8 18
7 19
8 20
9 21
19 22
11 SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 2
12 SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1+
3 TOTAL QUTSTANDING
SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 | § CHECKS AND DEBITS %

|

STER 5 | Enter on this fine the Ending Balance shown in the summary on the
front of this statement, 3

STEP 8 | Enter the total of any deposits or othey credits shown on your
register which are nct shown on this statement. $

STEP 7 | Enter the total 0o STEPS 5 & 6.

%

[ STEP 8 || Enter TOTAL QUTSTANDING CHECKS & DEBITS (from STEP 4}, R
STEP 9 | Subtract STEP 8 from STEP 7 and enter the difference here.

3

This amount should be your
current accouni balance.

It you have questions, think your statement is incorrect, or for infarmation regarding Treasury Management Services,
please contact your M&T Relationshio Manager or the Commercial Seqvice Team
at 1-800-724-2240. Monday through Friday. 8am - 6pm ET.

M&I'Bank

22008 LT Bank, Mamper FGIH




M&I'Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL:

HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ

ACCOUNT TYPE
(55 44052540 MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 008670M NM 017
ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
56058 E 850085666 04/01/25 - 04/30/25
TOWN OF ANDOVER TAX COLLECTOR BEG'"N";G B:;:;i: $‘4’27§'zg
NORTON SCHOOL FUND CRPOSITE R e =
S ISGTIO6L HD LESS CH$CKS &D o
ANDOVER CT 06232-1557 INIERES :
LESS SERVICE CHARGES 0.00
| ENDING BALANCE $14,277.22
ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
03/31/2025 - 04/30/2025 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $4.69
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER | WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE I Ol CRIF IO CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS -) BALANCE
04/01/2025 | BEGINNING BALANCE $14,276.05
04/30/2025 | INTEREST PAYMENT $1.17 14,277.22
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
TREASURY MANAGEMENT ("TM") CUSTOMERS - WE HAVE REVISED OUR STANDARD MASTER
TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT ("TM AGREEMENT") AND PRODUCT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS BOOKLET ("BOOKLET"). EFFECTIVE MAY 15,2025, YOUR USE OF TM SERVICES
WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE REVISED BOOKLET AND BY THE TM AGREEMENT SIGNED BY YOUR
ORGANIZATION AS AMENDED BY THE REVISED TM AGREEMENT. TO REVIEW ADDITIONAL
DETAILS, A SUMMARY OF CHANGES, AND THE REVISED BOOKLET AND TM AGREEMENT, VISIT
MTB.COM/TMTERMS. THE ABOVE MESSAGE DOES NOT APPLY TO CUSTOMERS WHOSE TM SERVICES
ARE GOVERNED BY NEGOTIATED AGREEMENTS OR TM AGREEMENTS DATED PRIOR TO 2012,
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103



l HOW TO BALANCE YOUR MAT BANK ACCOUNT I

[ TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT WITH THIS STATEMENT COMPLETE STEPS 1,2, & 3. !

STER 1 | Place a checkmark { v ) beside each item listed on this staternent which hias a corresponding eniry in
your register.
Also place a checkmark nextto the iterm in your register.

STEP 2 | Addio your registern
{8} Any deposits and other credits shown on this statement which vou have not already enterad,
(b} Any interest this statement shows credited to your account

STEF 3 | Subtract from vour register:
(a) Any checks or othes withdrawals shown on this statement which you did not enter into your register.
{0Y Any automatic loan payiments or ATM or other electronic debils shown on this statement which you
have not alrcady sublracted.
{y Any service charges shown on this statement which you have not aiready subtracied.

| TO DETERMINE THE CURRENT BALANGE IN YOUR ACCOUNT: i
| STEF 4§ tist any outstanding checks or debits written in your ragister, bul not yet appeanng on your statemant.
OUTSTANDING CHECKS AMD OTHER DEBITS QUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS
NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
1 $ 13 %
2 14
3 15
4 15
5 17
|5} 13
7 19
8 20
9 21
10 |22
1 SUBTOTAL OF COLUMD 2
12 SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 +
) ) TOTAL QUTSTANDING
SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 | § CHECKS AND DEBITS $
] STEP5_| Enter on this iine the Ending Balance shown in the summary on the
front of this statement. $
STEP & | Enter the total of any deposits or other credits shown on your
register which are not shown on this statement., $
] 8TEP 7 | Enter the total of STEPS 5 & 6.
3
Enter TOTAL OUTSTANDING CHECKS & DEBITS (from STEP 4),
$
STEP 9 | Subtract STEF 8 from STEP 7 and enter the difference here.
%

This amount shouid be your
current account balance.

If vou have questions, think yaur staternent s incorrect, or for information regarding Treasury Management Serviges,
please contact your MET Relationshio Manager or the Comroercial Senvice Team

at 1-800-724-2240. Monday through Friday. 8am - 8pm ET

M&I Bank

015 {11} 22006 MET Bank, Mamper FGH




M&I"Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL: HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ ACCOUNT TYPE
(845) 440-2840
MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 0 08670M NM 017
ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
000000 p 850085690 04/01/25 - 04/30/25
TOWN OF ANDOVER TAX COLLECTOR BEg'N':'TNG BA":;:: $165’99§'§§
SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS QEPESITS &KCR = =
IS CIIBOLSRD LESS CHECKS & DEBITS L
ANDOVER CT 06232-1557 IHIBRESY :
LESS SERVICE CHARGES 0.00
ENDING BALANCE $166,009.90
ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
03/31/2025 - 04/30/2025 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $54.57
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER | WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS (-) BALANCE
04/01/2025 | BEGINNING BALANCE $165,996.25
04/30/2025 | INTEREST PAYMENT $13.65 166,009.90
NUMBER OF DEPQOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
TREASURY MANAGEMENT ("TM"} CUSTOMERS - WE HAVE REVISED OUR STANDARD MASTER
TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT ("TM AGREEMENT") AND PRODUCT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS BOOKLET ("BOOKLET"). EFFECTIVE MAY 15,2025, YOUR USE OF TM SERVICES
WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE REVISED BOOKLET AND BY THE TM AGREEMENT SIGNED BY YOUR
ORGANIZATION AS AMENDED BY THE REVISED TM AGREEMENT. TO REVIEW ADDITIONAL
DETAILS, A SUMMARY OF CHANGES, AND THE REVISED BOOKLET AND TM AGREEMENT, VISIT
MTB.COM/TMTERMS. THE ABOVE MESSAGE DOES NOT APPLY TO CUSTOMERS WHOSE TM SERVICES
ARE GOVERNED BY NEGOTIATED AGREEMENTS OR TM AGREEMENTS DATED PRIOR TO 2012.
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103



HOW TO BALANCE YOUR M&T BANK ACCOUNT

TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT WITH THIS STATEMENT COMPLETE STEPS 1,2, 8 3,

Place a checkmark { v } beside each item listed on this staternent which has a corresponding entry in

your register,
Alse place a checkmark next to the ifem in your regisier.

STEP 2 | Add o your register
{& Any deposils and othar credits shown on this statement winch you have not already entered.
() Any interast this statement shows oredited to your account,

R

STEF 3 | Subtract from your register:

{a) Any checks or other wilthdrawals showr on this statement which you did not enter inio your register.
Ly Any automatic loan payments or ATM or other electronic debits shown on this statemerd which you

have nut already sublracted.
(£) Any service charges shawn on this statement whizh you have not arready subiracted.

TO DETERMINE THE CURRENT BALANGE IN YOUR ACCOUNT:

ol

STEP 4 | 1ist any outstanding checks or debits written in your register, but not yet appearing on your statemant.

OUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS OUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS

NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

3 13 3

14

15

15

17

{

18

19

20

214

22

[SUBTOTAL GF COLUMN 2

PR g oy
R O [ [ [~ [ Bd L

SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 +

) . TOTAL QUTSTANDING
SUBTOTAL OF COLUMNT | § CHECKS AND DEBITS $

STEF 5 | Enter on this line the Ending Balance shown in the summary on the

front of this statement. $

1

STEP 8 | Enter the total of any deposits or other credits shown on your
register which are not shown on this siatement. %

STEP 7 | Enter the total 0of 3TEPS 5 & 4.

:

3
STERP G | Enter TOTAL QUTSTANDING CHECKS & DEBITS (from STEP 4},

$
STEP 9 | Subtract STEF 8 from STEP 7 and enter the difference here,

3

This amount should be your
current account balance.

I you havé questions, thirk your statement is incorreet, or for mformation regarding Treasury Management Services.
please contact your M&T Relationship Manager or the Commercial Service Team
&t 1-800-724-2240. Monday through Friday. 8am - Bpm ET.

M&I Bank

LME {1 @206 MET Bank Member FTIC




